
STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO: Chair & Members, Motueka Community Board   

 
FROM: Murray Staite  

 
DATE: 1 March 2011   

 
SUBJECT: Mobile Scooter (“Pram”) Ramps – RMCB11-03-01 
 

 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To clarify the funding source for mobile scooter (“pram”) ramps. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
The Motueka Community Board at its meeting on 15 June 2010 resolved as 
follows: 
 
“Moved D Ogilvie/T Forde 
MCB10-06-08 
 
THAT the Motueka Community Board requests the Engineering Services 
Department of Tasman District Council to construct a minimum of six mobile 
scooter (“pram”) ramps during 2010 – 2011, and that a further six ramps be 
constructed during 2010 – 2011, if funding allows, but no later than 2011 – 
2012. 
CARRIED” 
 
The resolution did not include the funding source for these ramps.  
 
 
DISCUSSION 

 
It is proposed that the funding of $15,000 comes from the Motueka Community 
Board’s budget surplus. 
 
 
SIGNIFICANCE 
 
This matter is not significant in terms of Council’s Significance Policy. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
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
2012, to a maximum of $15,000, with the funding coming from the Motueka 
Community Board’s budget surplus. 
 
 
 

Murray Staite 
Corporate Services Manager 
 
 
 


